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32"d GUAM LEGISLATURE 
Vice Speaker BenjaminJ.F. Cruz, Chairman 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land 

Committee Report 

Bill No. 290-32 (COR), An Act to Amend §§77114 & 77116 relative to dedicating the 
Recreation Services Fund of the Department of Parks & Recreation exclusively for 
recreational activities and to authorize the Department to solicit and accept donations. 

I. OVERVIEW 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, 
Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land convened a public hearing on May 23, 2014 
at 8:30 am in l Liheslatura 's public hearing room. 

Public Notice Requirements 

Notices were disseminated via hand-delivery and e-mail to all senators and all main 
media broadcasting outlets and newspaper of general circulation on May 16, 2014 (5-Day 
Notice), and again on May 21, 2014 (48 Hour Notice). 

(a) Committee Members and Senators Present 

Senator Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan, Chairman 
Senator Tommy Morrison 
Senator Rory Respicio 
Speaker Judith Won Pat 
Senator Anthony Ada 

(b) Appearing before the Committee 

Mr. Raymond Blas, Director, Department of Parks and Recreation 
Mr. Melva Limo, Administrative Services Officer, Department of Parks and Recreation 
Mr. Michael Cura, Parks Administrator, Department of Parks and Recreation 
Mr. Brad Hewitt, private citizen 
Mr. Frank Cruz. private citizen 
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(c) Written Testimonies Submitted 

Mr. Raymond Blas. Director, Department of Parks and Recreation 

I. COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: We now turn to, my apologies to all the members of 
Parks and Recreation but to the final bill on the agenda. Bill 290 introduced by Senator 
Tommy Morrison, which is an act to amend §§77114 & 77116 relative to dedicating the 
Recreational Services Fund of the Department of Parks & Recreation exclusively for 
recreation activities and to authorize the department to solicit and accept donations. We 
have Senator Morrison here and rd like to ask him to give us a short synopsis of the bill 
and then of course receive testimony from the department. 

(a) Bill Sponsor Summary 

Senator Tommy Morrison: Thank you Mr. Chair. Youth and community programs are 
very important and we must understand the value in high return on investment they bring 
to our community. They keep our children off the street, away from peer pressure and 
juvenile delinquency, reducing the overall cost of public safety. They encourage residents 
to keep active in our venues for healthy lifestyles, which in turn reduce rising healthcare 
costs. Bill 290 does a few things that are significant to the revival and growth of our 
youth and community recreation programs. It allows the department to take donations. 
Currently, the department cannot take donations. In order to keep things going efficient in 
DPR. especially the Recreation Division. it requires a public-private partnership, 
allowing the community and sports federations to donate to a government league or to a 
facility. It encourages public-private partnerships and civic responsibility. This is a good 
thing. The bill also establishes a protected fund exclusive to recreation programs that can 
be assessed immediately. 

This fund supports recreation programs solely and allows for the payment and reparations 
structures via stipend. contract, the creation of more youth programs and adult programs 
and doesn't grow the government. It also allows the Department of Parks and Recreation, 
Recreation division to spend money as they generated, which is key. For example, if the 
department wants to create a swim league or a softball league or a program. it would take 
the registration fees; they can tum around the fee and use it the next day for the purchase 
of more chalk. more equipment. more supplies, to pay coaches. referees and also buys 
trophies and awards. etc. They don't have to wait for the appropriation the following 
year. which has been grossly inefficient and has killed the recreation program over the 
years. 

Bill 290 has taken feedback from multiple directors from over the past decades and 
provides a real solution to strongly growing recreation programs for youth and our 
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community. Primarily, I worked closely with Dennis Zenneno and being the last 
generation of youth programs at the village levels, throughout 19 villages. I know Mr. 
Ninete is here as one of those folks, I recall. This funding source at one point generated 
up to a million dollars annually that supported this youth recreation facilities and youth 
programs throughout the island. I thank you Mr. Chainnan and I look forward to 
testimony today. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much and si yu'os ma'ase. I also have 
Mr. Brad Hewitt who signed up to testify. Please join us at the table here. And Melvin 
Limo - oh you're not testifying, you're just supporting the bill just for the record. Mr. 
Blas? 

(b) Testimonies 

Mr. Raymond Blas: Mr. Chairman, Senator Pangelinan, Madame Speaker Won Pat. 
Senator Respicio, Senator Tony Ada, Senator Tommy Morrison. 

[Read written testimony verbatim. See attached]. 

I also want to thank some of my board commission who are here - some of them I think 
are still here and also my staff. Thank you. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much and my apologies to them in how 
long it took for us to get here. I know some of them had to leave but we certainly 
appreciate their presence so please let them know. Mr. Hewitt9 

Mr. Brad Hewitt: Senator Pangelinan, Senator Morrison. thank you. I know we've 
talked about this previously and we do have some issues with this. My name is Brad 
Hewitt and I'm a Kinesiologist, conditioning coach, baseball trainer. I represent Guam 
Amateur Baseball and also the In City Consortium, physical activities committee. rm not 
here representing the In City Committee per se but I do represent them somewhat. I will 
comment on that in just a few minutes. 

I want to start out by saying we kind of have the same goal in mind, but we have a little 
bit different way to get there. Bill 290 kind of goes back to the 80's and 90's; how things 
used to be when we were kids. How when we grow up, even earlier, we had sports and 
athletics. Times have changed. Kids now have, you know. society has changed. We have 
TV and internet, things like that. So many things changed now. The roads and goals have 
changed so much. And if you build things, it's not going to happen. An example of that is 
the worksite wellness program that the governor created and the [Department ofl Public 
Health has created. Ten percent of the government of Guam uses that. I don't know if you 
guys knew that or not but tbat is three hours a week that is created by GovGuam for 
employees to use. That's paid. Only 10% of the employees use it. That's pathetic! So if 
we use that here but all that money that's available that's proposed for youth whatever 
into facilities and build it. recreate it. it's going to go to waste. 
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There's other ways to do things, other avenues to do things that are proven effective that 
we can use public-private partnerships that are already proven that's already out there, 
that we can work together with that. What l 'm going to submit is the NCD Physical and 
Wellness policy. I want to submit that to you guys. It's already proven. This is actually 
kind of what Senator Rodriguez accepted an award for last week in the states. I want to 
submit this and if we can work together with this, this is really what's going to get things 
together. Part of your stated goal is to help out with the youth and the physical activity. 
getting those things together. That's what is really the core problem; not getting youth, 
not getting activities together, that's just for a certain population. They're already doing 
things. If you build it, they're not going to come. It's already there. The program is 
already there. Even if you fix it, those guys are already there. If you throw a million 
dollars at it, they're already there. In the states, in Europe, in Asia, those things are 
already there. It doesn't matter how much money you put into it, the populations aren't 
there. 

They have zumba classes at the Micronesia Mall. There are not a million people there. 
Everybody on Guam isn't doing it. So it doesn't matter how much more money you put 
into these things, it's not going to increase it. There's one program here on Guam, 
because it's the new kid in the block, that's soccer. That's the only one here that did 
anything good. That's because it's the new kid on the block. Other than that, nothing else. 
Other than that, allowing the federations to breakdown all the other programs. In a perfect 
society, getting rid of DPR is the best thing to do, honestly. I know that the previous 
administration tried to do that but as far as recreation goes, they can have the parks, the 
facilities but as far as the recreation goes, letting the federations take control of all the 
sports activities that would be the best things to do. And allowing them to do what they 
do best: basketball. football, soccer. and baseball. Allow those guys to handle the things 
because that's what they do best. And that's really all I have to say. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much, Senator Morrison? 

Senator Tommy Morrison: Thank you Mr. Chair, I want to thank Director Blas and 
Brad for being here. I certainly agree with you that things have evolved and of course we 
didn't pull this fund many years ago. Eventually, it went to some complete hole. It 
eventually did not embrace, did not constantly stay with the time as far as the reparations 
program. What's happening here is we're allowing DPR to embrace such programs. 
programs you've created. The new types of fitness programs. health programs that are out 
there that are engaged for the youth. Especially would like to encourage DPR to partner 
with these programs and have better turn around into the village communities. 

Right now the programs. yes they're there but they're not truly accessible and we have to 
use vehicles like the reparation program and use these types of mechanisms that were in 
place. I believe if this fund is established, I'm sure they would incentivize DPR to create 
more partnerships with federations. Like you said, partner with them. Again, a lot of 
these fees that are coming in are not from the general fund. It's coming from fees that are 
created by the recreation program, right? But again we just can't foster more programs 
because they do not have that flexibility to turn around with federations. I know that for a 
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fact because we ·ve tried to partner but even with the basketball federation. it took us six 
months to procure baseballs. It took us eight months to get basketballs. It took us almost a 
year to pay referees. So if you really want to harness the programs that are tbere, that 
exist today, and using the vehicle .... how we can foster and encourage more programs. 

This is the vehicle, it worked before. It came to a halt for some reason and now you've 
seen it dwindled down from a million dollars to fifty to a hundred ninety-nine thousand 
dollars. That's because there's no incentive to encourage more partnerships with 
federations and organizations, such as yours. I'm hoping this is where we start to work 
with DPR, allow DPR the flexibility now to partner with these organizations that exist 
today and encourage it to not only at the Paseo Stadium or the Sports Complex or some 
areas but at the village level, where children are in need of these programs. 

Mr. Brad Hewitt; But if DPR had no control whatsoever it wouldn't take six months to 
get baseballs through the procurement process because the federation would be in charge 
of it all. 

Senator Tommy Morrison: That's what I'm saying the partnership will allow embrace 
the organizations, like the federations, that come in so they don't have to seek their 
sponsorships and all of that and of course for facility usage, through planning out the 
leagues. But DPR can also turn around more programs. You're talking about federations 
that are running the Budweiser baseball leagues. These are major sponsors. You're 
talking about major sponsorships that help embrace these kinds of big things. I've been 
there. I'm talking about at the village level. the community centers, and the village. 
You're seeing some of the basketball courts being rehabilitated right now. Now, we have 
to complement it with DPR support with these programs. It's not just the kids playing; 
but with these programs because these facilities are getting repaired, I'm saying DPR did 
that before and this was the vehicle. The funding source had better tum around. Mr. 
Ninete can explain that with the better tum around with these youth programs. But again 
this is vetted from a very, very experienced director, Dennis Zermeno, who brought this 
idea to me and how he used the fund. how he was able to turn around more progran1s, 
incentivize the youth leaders at that time. But they're not existent because that was the 
fund that also funded youth leaders out in the community. So. again, 1 am trying to bring 
back that vehicle to take these programs into the villages. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Tbank you very much Senator Morrison. Speaker Won 
Pat? 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: Thank you very much. Mr. Blas thank you for your testimony 
and you're rigbt, I had read on page 2, where parks was taken out and then of course 
replaced now with sports. Do you feel now in your request in the amendment to put it 
back in, so then you would be in charge of the maintenance upgrade. an upkeep now of 
all parks again? Now, that you're going to go in and facilitate or manage even sports and 
recreational facilities, do you see this as an additional responsibility and will you be able, 
will your department be able to handle this additional responsibility at the current funding 
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source, unless you intend to only run it with solicitations and other funds that come in 
with this specific fund? 

Mr. Raymond Blas: Actually, Madame Speaker on this section where it allows us 
to ... that's why r want .... because there are unforeseen emergencies that happen; water 
leakage somewhere, we have to wait for us to buy parts - just like in recreation. The 
lights gets burned out we have to wait and process POs and all those things and there are 
leaks that goes on. All 1 can say is that things are ... we are working on a lot of parks. As 
you see at the sports complex in Harmon - there is the walking trail; the baseball field 
that is used by Carl Rivkin and Little League; at the Paseo, we have the Masters BBL and 
we're working on the Guerrero field. Some organizations have come in and they're 
helping us work on it. We are working on the Tiyan softball field. With this bill, Senator 
Tommy Morrison gives us that authorization that will help me, at least get things that are 
needed immediately. Also, like you said we can work on the recreational side - if we 
have leaks because we are working on a lot of leaks. The middle school basketball, they 
play at the Sports Complex; we need basketballs and those things. This will help us 
facilitate what we need, right there and then. 

Speaker .Judith Won Pat: Can you tell me how much is in the fund right now? 

Mr. Raymond Blas: Pardon? 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: Have any idea how much is in the fund? How much money is 
in the fund? 

Mr. Raymond Blas: For') 

Speaker .Judith Won Pat: Ray, because by law at one time there was a Parks Fund, a 
Parks and Recreation Revolving Fund, and a Recreation Revolving Fnnd - all now to be 
deleted and to close those accounts. Now they would go into an all-encompassing Pnblic 
Recreation Services Fund. Do you know how much is in there? 

Mr. Raymond Blas: I don't think we ... 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: I think you're staff might know 

Mr. Raymond Blas: Wait and I'll call my ASO. 

Speaker .Judith Won Pat: Thank you. 

Ms. Melva Limo: For the FY 2014. we are appropriated for $187,000. For the next fiscal 
year we are looking at $199,000. 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: A hundred and ... '> 

Ms. Melva Limo: $199,000. 
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Speaker Judith Won Pat: For FY 2013 it is 487 .... 

Ms. Melva Limo: For fiscal year 2013 it was $159, 000. 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: Oh, 159,000. 

Ms. Melva Limo: For this fiscal year it's 187,000. 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: 187 ... and the monies that you have in the account. what 
specifically were they used for and were you able to deplete the entire amount that you 
have there, whatever your current activities are. 

Ms. Melva Limo: We used the public services fund to supplement our operations. 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: So, Mr. Blas if you are using this money to supplement, like 
you say, other operations and you've indicated some of the emergencies that have 
occurred and the need now to pay for stipends. I know you 're asking that the authority 
being given to the director rather than the commission - now it will be at your discretion 
to determine how the monies should be used. You've indicated some of them are 
emergencies but at the same time, there's now the need to use the monies to pay for 
stipends. Will you be able now, with the $187,000 for 2014. be able to meet this 
additional mandate that's going to be in this bill? 

Mr. Raymond Blas: 1 think we can work with that 187,000. 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: Because now ifs not just parks and recreation facilities, 
you're now going to do sports as well. 

Mr. Raymond Blas: Yes, which we are working on that also. Like I told you there 
were ... our Sports Complex, we always have clinics there for basketball and even 
volleyball, done by our own supervisor up there. 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: I'm sorry I didn't get the name of the other witness. What's 
your name? 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Mr. Hewitt. 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: Mr. who? 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Hewitt. 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: Hewitt. You said something of course that is interesting and 
that is how federations have established themselves for certain sports; I know soccer is 
really big. Are there other federations here on Guam that could respond to the individual 
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sport activities that currently. maybe DPW is handling? I know soccer is real big. so 
there's a soccer federation. 

Mr. Brad Hewitt: You mean DPR? 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: You're right. DPR handles the .. .like the baseball. right? You 
do that and football. 

Mr. Brad Hewitt: Yes, correct. 

Mr. Raymond Blas: Actually, we just signed with the basketball federation an MOU for 
the old Tiyan Gym. They're going to fix it. I guess they're going to try to get some 
grants. The same as the Guam Football Association, we worked with them. We just 
signed ... Senator Ben Pangelinan was there with me when we signed over for the 
southern sports complex. 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: Okay, so thank you. Mr. Hewitt are there other federations? 
Now, I know there's a soccer federation. basketball. ... 

Mr. Brad Hewitt: Correct and I'd actually like to expand on the basketball just a little 
bit. Sam Vincent, when he was here, just a couple of weeks ago in March, we took a tour 
of Tiyan Gym and kind of was very disappointed. He's going to come back again. 
coming up very soon with a contingent. He's with the NBA players' Retired Player's 
Association. When he comes back next time, he's going to bring some NBA retired 
players with him. Also. grant money has nothing to do with the government of Guam. 
Grant money to help repair that gym has got nothing to do with government of Guam 
money and some of that will come from the NCD program that I'm a part of. We will be 
bringing him out along with some other groups. 

The Major League Baseball Players Alumni Association also has grants available that are 
helping out with the fields. Baseball Tomorrow Fund can help out with any kind fields 
that are available here on Guam. But there's so much red tape that we have to cross 
because of politics. Besides the soccer football federations that are available - any sport, 
any Olympic sport has a federation. That's their governing body. Any US, any nation has 
their own governing body that falls underneath the Olympic committee. But Guam is just 
a little bit different because they have their O\VTI governing body. So, when you start 
talking about federations, they are just a tad different When you talk about sports, there• s 
a little bit of gray area. But every sport has a governing body, you just have to find it. 
Whether they have an association or not, or whether they are organized or not, that 
remains to be seen, But major sports do have organizations. 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: In your testimony, you were suggesting and correct me if I'm 
wrong, is that maybe the best individuals to do this would be to allow a public-private 
partnership to allow the federation to run this and their governing boards to run this. 

Mr. Brad Hewitt: 100%. 
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Speaker Judith Won Pat: And that DPR should instead concentrate specifically. maybe 
on Parks. 

Mr. Brad Hewitt: Fields and facilities ... 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: And then ... facilities. You're right, recreational areas and 
facilities. Okay, Mr. Blas, do you have a comment to that at all? 

Mr. Raymond Blas: Yeah, well. 1 mean ... talking about federation, we've worked with 
basketball federations on the Tiyan Gym. We've already signed over and they're going to 
be the one to handle it. I don't quite understand. You know, we've worked with the 
Guam Soccer Association, too. The tennis association group too - we have already 
assigned them land that was by law to be given to them. I don't quite ... baseball, we have 
it out there. You know we're trying to upkeep and in fact, by 2015 budget, I'll have 
enough money to repair and renovate the whole Paseo Stadium. I'll just work on the field 
and everything there. But other than that, I don't understand. I mean we've been working 
with the federations -basketball, soccer, and tennis. That's all I'll comment. 

Speaker Judith Won Pat: Thank you very much Mr. Chairman. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you. Senator Respicio and then Senator 
Morrison. 

Senator Rory Respicio: Thank you, Mr. Speaker. Currently, your ASO said Director 
Blas you have a $159,000 appropriated to your department for this purpose. Are you not 
receiving your money? Or has that money been released? 

Mr. Raymond Blas: [inaudible] 

Senator Rory Respicio: Ok. so what you've also testified is that there is going to be a 
$28,000 increase. So it would be $187,000. 

Mr. Raymond Blas: [inaudible] 

Senator Rory Respicio: Yeah, okay. And then what is the projection for 2015? 

Ms. Melva Limo: For FY2013. it was $159 ,000. And this fiscal year it's a $187, 000. 

Senator Rory Respicio: Correct. 

Ms. Melva Limo: So our projection for next year, we're looking at $199,000. 

Senator Rory Respicio: Does your budget for $199,000 take into account the addition of 
item 4'> To pay for stipends, coaches? 1 just want to follow up on the Speaker's 
questioning here. 
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Ms. Melva Limo: Well, we haven't paid the coaches ... 

Senator Rory Respicio: No, but for 2015, next fiscal year because this bill would add an 
additional obligation. 

Ms. Melva Limo: Yes, we will. 

Senator Rory Respicio: Have you ... did it outlay already on these four items if$199,000 
will cover these four items? 

Mr. Raymond Blas: I think it will. I mean ... 

Ms. Melva Limo: We can incorporate that into the funding. 

Senator Rory Respicio: Well, with all due respect to the co-sponsor of this bill Mr. 
Chairman, I'm trying to understand what this bill will accomplish. It's the same funding 
stream right9 This $199,000 will come from department fees, fines, and assessments. 
These same funding streams are ... there's no problem with the department being released 
these funds. Whatever the projection is, the legislature appropriates and the governor 
releases those monies to your department. You don't have any problem with the release 
of any of these monies? Yeah, so the one thing that I'm seeing that I'm concerned about 
beyond what Brad testified to is that there's a continuing appropriation provision and also 
you want to change it from the commission's authority to just the director's authority. I 
just don't.. .if the money is being appropriated right now, who authorizes how the money 
is going to be spent. It's just pursuant to the appropriation, right? 

Ms. Melva Limo: Right. 

Senator Rory Respicio: You have this authority already. So when the bill was 
introduced, it's going to go from something that's already working to make it more 
bureaucratic and cumbersome by having a commission approve these expenditures when 
this approval is already vested in the department through the director and is still pursuant 
to the procurement law and things like that. These are government funds right? 

Ms. Melva Limo: Right, that's correct. 

Senator Rory Respicio: So, what are we trying to do here with this bill? 

Mr. Raymond Blas: I think Senator. ... 

Senator Rory Respicio: Yeah ... weli, maybe that could be for a floor debate. But I just 
want to express my reservations for this bill, particularly after taking out the words 
"parks" and 1 thank the director for putting that in. You're basically .. .it's going to be 
status quo. 1 don't see any flmdamental. . .I don't see anything different from what the 
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status quo currently is. In fact, it might be - only thing is, it just provides for a continuing 
appropriation and that's something that I would be cautious about doing as well. 

Ms. Melva Limo: This funding source is a special fund that we have to appropriate every 
year. Actually. we're only allowed to .. .l mean not allowed but we've been using it for 
just contractual and supplies. 

Senator Rory Respicio: Yeah but just for contractual and supplies you're probably 
spending I 00% of that funding that's appropriated, right? You never have a fund balance 
at the end of the year. You spend ... you always. because the needs are greater than the 
resources. 

Ms. Melva Limo: Right. 

Senator Rory Respicio: So, I imagine if you still have balances on these accounts, 
considering the conditions of our parks. I would then venture to ask what are you not 
doing with this money? I don't need to see your financials, your projections. just common 
sense tells me that you're getting the money that's appropriated because we get all the 
projections and all the special funds and this committee provides for those appropriations 
every year in the budget. You're obviously spending I 00% of what's available because 
you can't keep up with the needs to maintain these parks as director testified and as we're 
seeing. I don't know - it's not like the legislature does not appropriate exactly what you 
project to receive in the fund. Ifs not like some glaring problem that we 're trying to solve 
in this bill. Or some overriding concern that. .. 

Mr. Michael Cura: I'm Michael Cura. I'm the Parks Administrator. I can answer. I think 
the intent of this bill was to create back the parks, I mean the recreation side of the 
programs. Currently, right now, we can't do any of those programs because we can't pay 
coaches; we can't pay referees. We can't buy the equipment needed, as it is now with 
going through the GSA process of procurement versus being it the intent of the revolving 
fund that ailows the department to run these programs. We still have to go through the 
procurement process: get three quotes and everything. But at least it gives us the 
flexibility to pay these guys on time. 

Senator Rory Respicio: I know but by deleting parks it doesn't solve any problem 
because you still have the mandates of maintaining the parks. Look at the Paseo stadium 
and the condition that it's in. So. we just can't delete the words "parks" and beef up the 
recreational side and then forget about the park· s side. when there's also. as Brad testified 
that there's public-private partnerships that should be pursued and you guys should just 
focus on providing these facilities. That's all I have to say. Thank you Mr. Chairman. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Just as a history. Mike, wasn't the reason why this 
change was made in the past was that there were some prohlems in an OP A audit with 
regards to these funds? 

Mr. Michael Cura: Yes, this was all prior to ... 
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Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Right. In other words we had people embezzling 
money in the past on these funds and that's why this has changed. Now we want to 
change it back? I think if we're going to do it, then we better go and read that audit and 
see what they found out in terms of the Jack of controls and if we are going to put it back 
then we've got to put those recommended controls because we stopped doing this 
because people were embezzling the money. We don't want to put the same system back 
in place with no additional controls and I understand that was before your time so, it's 
just history that I'm saying why this stopped and if we want to start it again then we• ve 
got to change the system that's in place and put it in the statutes, I think to protect the 
integrity of the fund and to ensure it's able to function and be dispersed accordingly. 
Senator Morrison? 

Senator Tommy Morrison: Thank you Mr. Chair. I appreciate the input from my 
colleagues here. Again, the intent here is to take this fund and give it the flexibility to 
create new programs. As a program starts up, it allows DPR to also look at the 
registrations. The type of revenue generation will have a better turn around to create more 
new programs, instead of waiting a whole year to wait and facilitate a whole new 
program. Now, this is designed as it was in the past. I'm not privy of the history too much 
of how the fund was stopped. I thought that was more specific to the DPR employees' 
association that was embezzling money. I think this issue was more of the administrations 
of the past tapping the recreation fund for other purposes. other than the recreation 
programs. So I think that's how the fund started to or the opportunities for programs 
started to dwindle in the viJlages or throughout the villages. 

Now. our goal here is to foster public-private partnerships. As my colleague mentioned, 
the stipends of these coaches and instructors. These provisions are put in here because we 
know, as Mr. Hewitt has mentioned. we have evolved to different types of activities that 
are out here, that DPR can partner with and help facilitate them into the villages. That's 
the true intent of this. Right now DPR does not have that flexibility to tum around a 
zumba instructor or a baseball coach or a softball coach. They can't tum around and ask 
this coach, "Can we partner you? Here's our agreement. Here's our contract. I like the 
Memorandum of Agreement." And to put the controls in there so that we can get this into 
the villages and partner with the mayors. Now talking about the issues of federations 
again is ... this is where the Memorandum of Agreement...! agree with that Mr. Blas 
because that will allow to stipulate some controls in there. Mr. Chairman because 
the ... we have federations that are geared towards specific advancements of sporting­
their sport. And sometimes we don "t have control. The government doesn't have control 
of these facilities. We have to allow the government, the DPR the vehicle to ensure that 
we still control it, maintain it so that it's not specific for the federation and we can 
stipulate that. If other kids in the community or if other adults in the community need to 
use it. DPR can still have control over that. So we don "t have full out blown control by 
the federations. I agree to the memorandums to partnerships and we can help facilitate 
that. 
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Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much ladies and gentlemen. We have 
one final individual signed up to testify. Mr. Frank Cruz9 Were you going to testify sir? 
Well, this is the public hearing on the bill. Why don't you come up? We'll allow you to 
make a two to three minute statement and put it on the record. Mr. Blas, would you stay 
for just a minute while Mr. Cruz mentions a couple of things? Just a couple of minutes. 
Mr. Blas just accommodate us for a couple minutes. Again we're here for Bill 290, but if 
you want to make some general statements, we'll allow you to do so for the record. And 
then we can have some other hearing on that specific ... Okay 

Mr. Frank Cruz: This is in reference to Tiguac Cemetery, about trash being still there. 
From 2010 to 2012, I have called DPR office for assistance for clean up, particularly 
behind my mother's gravesite. That hasn't been done. Each time I called, they said they'll 
come, they'll come and they don't show up. In 2012, I'm always there one day prior to 
the mass and the All Soul's Day Mass. I cal led Mr. Cura and he said he sent somebody 
and I waited and waited. I even witnessed a hearse going in for burial. After that, I waited 
for a while and there was just no show. Now. I gave up and haven't called them. That's 
why I went to your office and asked for assistance. The first thing that I was asked to do 
is take pictures, email them to your office, which I did. Now ... 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: And we have been working with you on this to help 
resolve the matter. 

Mr. Frank Cruz: Yes, but... when I left a message-two messages for both Cura and 
Blas so I can have a meeting and try to solve things out. Then a call came from your 
office and Mr. Blas - I think it was Scott Mendiola that received a call - saying that l 
have a problem. Now, what is the problem, I don "t know. But I was fortunate enough to 
attend the February 14 DPR commission meeting. I was surprised because the 
commission never responded to your letter. And when I got the chance to speak. the first 
thing I asked. 'Tm surprised that you people did not table the Tiguac Cemetery." Then 
this~·was it Evelyn Castillo~-l'm not sure about her first name, she reiterated and asked 
me, "What Cemetery'>" And I say, ·'Tiguac Cemetery." And I handed her your two 
letters, December and January. And my feeling with that was Mr. Blas - I don't think he 
has ... I don't think he plans to reply ... ! started to tell him that it's hard to mention, for 
the title that he holds to tell me that I have a problem. I told him that he was very 
unprofessional and immature. 

All I'm asking them is [to care for my] mother's gravesite - for three years. Before that, 
during October, Mr. Cura went up to the cemetery and I trusted that he would assess it 
and have it cleaned up. I've never met Mr. Cura but I was at DPR office at the time. Then 
when he came in, l asked, he said he found the place. I asked him if he got do\Vn [from 
his car]. He said. "No.'' Figuring what he saw before the mass - the only thing that was 
removed was the t\Vo large plastic bags. Senator Morrison you were there that meeting. I 
asked a direct question to Mr. Cura. "After the cutting, do you come and inspect the 
place?" He did not answer that directly; he went on and said they do not pick this kind of 
trash here. that's under the tree. Then later on, without asking, he said, "They pick up 
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trash surrounding the grave site." Then I say, "What 1s this trash then?" This 1s 
surrounding the gravesite. 

On that February 14 meeting Casi! promised that the place will be cleaned up. That same 
week I think on February 21st or 23'd. I went there and took some pictures. Mr. Scott 
[Mendiola] and I were on the same boat, because he was there prior to me. So after taking 
the pictures, I went to your office and I spoke to Scott and talked about being at the 
cemetery and also took pictures. He could not print the pictures off my camera in my 
cellphone, so I took pictures what Scott had taken. The trash was still there. Some was 
removed, but it's halfway done. I examined what else was there and there was still trash. 

A couple days. a couple weeks later I went to see Senator Muna-Barnes and I met Clynt 
Ridgell and I asked him to report on my story. He asked what was my story. I told him it 
was regarding the Tiguac Cemetery and that the director told me that I have a problem. 
He went to the cemetery and took some pictures. I mean if they say they cleaned up the 
flower buds that are there, you know those artificial flowers. there's wires of those 
flowers. They 're all over the area. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much, Mr. Cruz. As I mentioned, we 
have been working with you on this. We have been working with the director. The 
director has responded to a couple ofletters that we've sent to him and we'll follow up. 

Mr. Frank Cruz: Are they still here? 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Yes. 

Mr. Frank Cruz: Okay. I'd like to ask them how many times they cut the grass at the 
cemetery. !fit's two times, then there's one due this month. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Ok. 

Mr. Frank Cruz: If ifs every six months. then I'd like that place to look clean. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: We all do. We ail. .. yes. 

Mr. Frank Cruz: One thing that gets me is that news about the adoption of a dog park in 
Dededo. What is a dog park? How about Limtiaco Cemetery Park? And another thing is, 
who is responsible for doing the mass at the cemetery') Ada Funeral Home is always 
doing it. Do they have a budget for that') Too much freebies already. And there are 
deserving people to be thanked a lot but I think it's time do a budget. I'd like an altar to 
be erected up; a permanent structure. 

Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Okay. 

Mr. Frank Cruz: Alright. 
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Chairman Vicente Pangelinan: Thank you very much, Mr. Cruz. Si Yu'os Ma'i\se. 

There being no further comments or questions, we'll go ahead and adjourn this public 
hearing. Thank you and Si Yu'os Ma'i\se todus hamyo. 

This concludes the testimony on Bill No. 290-32 (COR). There being no additional 
individuals to present any additional testimony, this Committee will continue to remain 
open for the acceptance of any additional information or public testimony on the bill 
discussed. You can submit those testimonies to my office directly on Soledad Avenue, as 
well as the Guam Legislature or through any of the electronic processes either email at 
office@guam.net or through our website at senbenp.com 

This hearing is adjourned. 

111. FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATIONS 

The Committee on Appropriations. Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement. Public Parks, 
Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land, hereby reports Bill No. 290-32 (COR), as 
amended. with the recommendation ~)__j=CC.~L~J..j.£~;{__-
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Bill No. 

I MINA' TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
2014 (SECOND) Regular Session 

~-c-· 

Introduced by: LA. MorrisonWr} ~ 
B ·1· Mc· d' .~ . . . .. c xea .1e1 , ... ~ • 
A.A. Y amashtta, f h.D b ) 

AN ACT TO AMEND §§77114 & 77116 RELATIVE TO 
DEDICATING THE RECREATION SERVICES FUND 
OF THE DEPARTMENT OF' PARKS AND 
RECREATION EXCLUSIVELY FOR RECREATIONAL 
ACTIVITIES AND TO AUTHORIZE THE 
DEPART!\1ENT TO SOLICIT AND ACCEPT 
DONATIONS. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM: 

u 

Section l. Section 77 l l 4 of Chapter 77 of 21 GCA is amended to read as 

follows: 

§77114. Public Recreation Services F'und. 

(a) Notwithstanding any other provision oflaw, there is hereby created, within 

the Department of Parks and Recreation. the · Pubiic Recreation Services Fund', 

which shall be a fund separate and apart from the General Fund and from any 

other special funds of the government of Guam. Any and all fonds generated 

through department foes, fines and assessments by the Department of Parks and 

Director of the Department shall administer said funds independently from the 

General Fund, with a minimum requirement of duat signatures for the 

expenditure of any funds within the authorized guidelines. 



Expenditures of the Public Recreation Services Fund shall be restricted to 

expenditures in the following areas, and for the following purposes: 

( l) the maintenance, upgrade and upkeep of all parks afld sports/recreational 

facilities within the jurisdiction of the Department; 

(2) the purchase of supplies, materials and equipment to support the activities 

outlined in Subsection (+I ill abe¥e supra; and 

(3) the creation or continuance of existing community related programs and 

activities for the benefit of the island. 

(iLJg __ JJJ!Y for stipends for coaches/instructors of sports/recreational 

competitive acJivities exclusivelv under th~ iurisgiction of the Department of 

Parks and Recreation. 

Funds from the Public Recreation Services Fund shall nor be expended for 

personnel services, but used solely for operations as highlighted above. +he 

eKpet1ditto1re of all funds in the Public Recreation Services fund shall he subject 

telegislative appropriattffi'L Beginning in fiscal year 2015, all revenues of the 

Public Recreation Services Fund are continually appropriated to Department of 

Parks and Recreation and shall remain in the fund until the Commission 

authorizes its expenditure _consistent with this Sectlon. Department of Parks and 

Recreation The Director of the Department of Parks and Recreation shall 

provide a monthly financial repmi on the funds generated each month, within 

ten (I 0) twentv !20! days following the preceding month. 

(b) TI1e establishment of the Public Recreation Services Fund shall replace all 

funds previously identified in Chapter 77 of Title 21, Guan1 Code Annotated, 

including the 'Parks Fund', 'Parks and Recreation Revolving Fund', and the 

'Recreation Revolving Fund', with said funds to be closed immediately. The 

balances of all the tlmds following reconciliation of the respective accounts 



shall be included in a written report to be provided to the Speaker of I 

Liheslaturan Guahan, no later than ten ( l 0) days after such transaction. 

{£) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the Parks and Recreation 

Services Fund is exempt anv transfer authority unless expresslv authorized by I 

Liheslatura. Notwithstanding anv other provision of law, the Parks and 

Recreation Services Fund shall not be comingled with any other funds of the 

Government of Guam and sball not be used for anv other purposes other than 

those authorized by this Chapter. 

Section 2. Section 771 l 6 of Chapter 77 of 21 GCA 1s amended to read as 

follows: 

§77116. Same1 Donations: Pnwiso Solicitation and acceptance. 

>.4oney or the proceeds of any property donated, gmnted or bef!1:1eathed 

generally fur~benefit of the Guam Teffitorial Park System shall be deposited 

in the Parks Fund; provided, however, that money or property donated, granted 

or bequeathed fur specific purposes, concerning the System or any part thereof 

shall be held in trust by the Director, and !flay be used for such purposes only 

upon authoril'a:tion bj' the Legislature. The Department is authorized to solicit 

for donations o( monev. supplies. equipment and services that are consistent 

with the mission,,o(the Department. Such donations has be used in a manner 

consistent }Vith the 12urposes for which thev were solicited. The Department is 

authorized to accept donations of money. supplies. equipment and services that 

are consistent with the mission of the Department Such donations hi!!,5 be used 

jn a manner consistent with, the purposc,s 1£:1: whicb,they _were iJ,g1iated~,Abscnt 

!!DY expressed intentions bv a donor. the Department shall use such donations 



I MINA' TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
2014 (SECOND) Regular Session 

Bill No. 290-32 (COR) 
Amended by the Committee on Appropriations, 
Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land 

Introduced by: T.A. Morrison 
B.T. Mccreadie 
A.A. Yamashita, Ph.D 

AN ACT TO AMEND §§77114, &-77116 AND TO ADD A 
NEW §77121 ALL OF CHAPTER 77, 21 GUAM CODE 
ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO DEDICATING THE 
RECREATION SERVICES FUND OF THE 
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION 
EXCLUSIVELY FOR RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES 
AND TO AUTHORIZE THE DEPARTMENT TO 
SOLICIT AND ACCEPT DONATIONS. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM: 

1 Section 1. Section 77114 of Chapter 77 of 21 GCA is amended to read as 

2 follows: 

3 "§77114. Public Recreation Services Fund. 

4 (a) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, there is hereby created, 

s within the Department of Parks and Recreation, the 'Public Recreation Services 

6 Fund', which shall be a fond separate and apart from the General Fund and from 

7 any other special funds of the government of Guam. Any and ail funds 

8 generated through department fees, fines and assessments by the Department of 

9 Parks and Recreation shall be deposited into the Public Recreation Services 
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1 Fund. The Director of the Department shall administer said funds independently 

2 from the General Fund, with a minimum requirement of dual signatures for the 

3 expenditure of any funds within the authorized guidelines. 

4 Expenditures of the Public Recreation Services Fund shall be restricted to 

s expenditures in the following areas, and for the following purposes: 

6 (I) the maintenance, upgrade and upkeep of all parks and sportst-recreational 

7 facilities within the jurisdiction of the Department; 

8 (2) the purchase of supplies, materials and equipment to support the activities 

9 outlined in Subsection ~supra; and 

10 (3) the creation or continuance of existing community related programs and 

11 activities for the benefit of the island. 

12 ( 4) to pay for stipends for coaches/instructors of sports/recreational 

13 competitive activities exclusively under the jurisdiction of the Department of 

14 Parks and Recreation. 

1s Funds from the Public Recreation Services Fund shall not be expended for 

16 personnel services, but used solely for operations as highlighted above. +he 

17 expenditure of all flfflds in the Publie Reereation Serviees Fund shall be subject 

18 to legislative appropriation. Beginning in fiscal year 2015. all All revenues and 

19 monies deposited into ef the Public Recreation Services Fund are continually 

20 iwpropriated to De,partment of Parks ood Reereation and shall remain in the 

21 fund until the Commission Director authorizes its expenditure consistent with 

22 this Section. Department of Parks and Recreation The Director of the 

23 Department of Parks and Recreation shall provide a monthly financial report on 

24 the funds generated each month, within ten (IO)twenty (20) days following the 

2s preceding month. 
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1 (b) The establishment of the Public Recreation Services Fund shall replace all 

2 funds previously identified in Chapter 77 of Title 21, Guam Code Annotated, 

3 including the 'Parks Fund', 'Parks and Recreation Revolving Fund', and the 

4 'Recreation Revolving Fund', with said funds to be closed immediately. The 

s balances of ail the funds following reconciliation of the respective accounts 

6 shall be included in a written report to be provided to the Speaker of I 

7 liheslaturanGuahan, no later than ten ( 10) days after such transaction. 

8 (c) Notwithstanding any other provision of law. the Parks and Recreation 

9 Services Fund is exempt from any transfer authority unless expressly authorized 

10 by I liheslatura. Notwithstanding any other provision of law. the Parks and 

11 Recreation Services Fund shall not be comingled with any other funds of the 

12 Government of Guam and shall not be used for any other pui:poses other than 

13 those authorized by this Chapter." 

14 Section 2. Section 77116 of Chapter 77 of 21 GCA is amended to read as 

1s follows: 

16 "§77116. Same: Donations: Pr0Yis0 Solicitation and acceptance. 

17 r-.1oney or the proceeds of any property donated, granted or bequeathed 

18 generally for the benefit of the Guam Territorial Parle System shall be deposited 

19 in the Parks Fund; provided, however, that money or property donated, granted 

20 or bequeathed for specific purposes, concerning the System or any part thereof 

21 shall be held in trust by the Director, and may be used for such purposes only 

22 upon authorization by the Legislature. 

23 (a) The Department is authorized to solicit for donations of money. 

24 supplies. equipment and services that are consistent with the mission of 

2s the Department. Such donations has shall be used in a manner consistent 

26 with the purposes for which they were solicited. 
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1 (b) The Department is authorized to accept donations of money. supplies. 

2 equipment and services that are consistent with the mission of the 

3 Department. Such donations has shall be used in a manner consistent 

4 with the purposes for which they were donated. 

s Absent any expressed intentions by a donor. the Department shall use 

6 such donations consistent with the policies of the Commission. Any donations 

7 of money or acceptance of money shall be deposited into the Parks and 

8 Recreation Services Fund." 

9 Section 3. Authorization to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding. 

10 Section 77121 is hereby added to Chapter 77. 21 Guam Code Annotated to read 

11 as follows: 

12 "The Director of the Department is hereby authorized to enter into a 

13 Memorandum of Understanding for a public-private partnership with non-profit 

14 organizations. sports federations and any other private entity to provide funding 

15 for the operations of community based recreational programs. which may 

16 include maintenance and enhancement of park facilities." 

17 

18 
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Eddie Baza Calvo 
(;ovcrnor 

Rav l'enorio 
Lt. ~(;ovcrnor 

May 19, 2014 

Department of Parks and Recreation 
c;overnment of (;uam 

490 (J1alan Palasyo 
~\gana lleights, <;uam 96910 

Director's ()flice: (671) 475~6296/7 
Facsi1nilc: (671l477~0997 

Parks [)ivision: (671) 475~6288/9 
(Jua1n llistoric Resources Dhdsion: (671) 475~6295/6270 

Honorable Vicente (Ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Senator 
32nd Guam Legislature 
324 W. Soledad Ave.,Suite 100 
Hagatna, Guam 9691 O 

Re: DPR Testimony in Support Bill No. 290-32 (COR) 

® . 

Raymond F.Y. Blas 
Director 

Hafa Adai! The Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR) is in full support of Bill 290-32, 
which will provide a vehicle for DPR to directly solicit and accept donations for the 
development and operation of community recreational programs. The proposed legislation 
provides for a direct turn-around of funding recreational programs which will result in the 
increase of recreational programs available to the public. 

As a final note, we request that "Memorandums of Agreements' with Private be included as 
an additional vehicle for solicitation to further strengthen and encourage public-private 
partnerships as an alternative to funding and operating community based recreational 
programs. 

Thank you for your continued support of DPR and for the opportunity to comment. 

Regards, 

Ji,~;;{;~ 
RAYMON; f Y. BLAS 
Director 



Eddie Baza Calvo 
Governor 

Government of Guam 
490 Chalan Palasyo 

Agana Heights, Guam 96910 
Director's Office: (671) 475-6296n 

Facsimile: (671) 477-0997 
Parks Division: (671) 475-6288/9 

Guam Historic Resourt'€S Division: (671) 475-6295/6270 
Ray Tenorio 
Lt. Governor 

May 19, 2014 

Honorable Vicente (Ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Senator 
32nd Guam Legislature 
324 W. Soledad Ave.,Suite 100 
Hagatna, Guam 96910 

Re: DPR Testimony in Support Bill No. 290-32 (COR) 

Raymond F. Y. Blas 
Director 

Hafa Adai! The Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR) is in full support of Bill No. 290-
32, however we recommend the following amendments: 

1. Subsection 77114 (1): To maintain the word "parks", along side 
"sports/recreational" as part of the maintenance, upgrade and upkeep. This would 
allow for more flexibility in both areas that DPR oversees. 

2. Subsection 77114 (a): We request that the authorization for the expenditure of the 
funds consistent with this Section be amended from, "the Commission", to, "under 
the discretion of the Director." This will allow us to address issues immediately 
such as light replacements, parts for our equipment and unforeseen emergencies 
that require immediate attention. As you may know, the Commission only meets 
once a month and as recently as this past March and April, were unable to meet 
due to a lack of quorum. 

3. Subsection 77116 of the proposed bill will provide a vehicle for DPR to directly 
solicit and accept donations for the development and operation of community 
recreational programs. The proposed legislation provides for a direct turn-around 
of funding recreational programs which will result in the increase of recreational 
programs available to the public. We request that this Subsection be amended to 
include, "Memorandum of Agreements' as an additional vehicle for solicitation to 
further strengthen and encourage public-private partnerships as an alternative to 
funding and operating community based recreational programs and maintaining 
and enhancing park facilities. 



We look forward to any additional assistance this body can provide the Department of Parks 
and Recreation so that we will be able to continue to provide safe and clean parks for our 
community as well as visitors and to continue to provide recreational programs that keep our 
youth active and healthy in a safe environment. Thank you for your continued support of 
DPR and for the opportunity to comment. 

Regards, 

~do/7.~ 
Director 
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EDDIE BAZA CALVO 
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Senator Rory J. Respicio 
Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
I Mina'trcntai Dos na Lihes!aturan Guahan 
The 32nd Guam Legislature 
155 Hesler Place 
!lagatna. Guam 96932 

Jl,ifa Adai Senator Respicio: 

JOSE S. CALVO 
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Transmitted herewith is Fiscal Note on the following Bill Nos.:,;:>'lf-32!CORJ, 309-.U!CORl, 
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Bureau of Budget & Management Research 
Fiscal Note of Bill No. 290-32 (COR) 

AN ACT TO MU:ND §§771 H & 77116 REL\ TIVE TO DEDICATING THE RECREATION SERVICES FUND OF THE 
DEPART~IENT OF PARKS A'.'ID RECREA TIO'.'/ EXCLUSIVELY FOR RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES AND TO Al!THORIZE THE 
DEPARTME~'T TO SOLICIT AND ACCEPT DONATIONS. 

. .· . • .. ·• . .. . .··.· . 
. 

• 

. V•portom,tl,!.g~n<Y Appropli•tlo11JnforJl1"1im( .· ••.• . •· . .. 

Dept./ Agency Affected: Parks and Recreation IDept.IAgency Head: Raymond Y. Blas, Director 

Department's General Fund (C;F) appropriation(s) to date: 

Department's Other fund (Specify) appropriation(s) to date: Public Recreation Sen:ices Fund {S187,028); Tourist 
Attraction Fund (S7.t9,J77) 

Total Departn1enUAgency Appropriation(s) to date: 

' - .- :- .- - - ; : : : - :, •';; ·- .·>-" -- . . · . 

. • 

F ua·d, Sou-r'tt Inf <>_ffi1.lltion -of Proposed A ppr-{) priation ·:': =.-. < .. 
General Fund: 

(Sptdfy Special 

FY 2013 Cnrcserved Fund Halancc 

FY 2014 Adt)ptcd Revenues 

FY 2014 Appro. fBill .\'o. 1(4-S)l 

Suh-total: 

I ,css appropriation in Bill 

Total: 

Genentl Fund 

Public 
Recre<1tion 
Sen· ices Fund 

Total 

One Full 
Fiscal Year 

so 

II 

For Remainder of 
FY 2014 

(if applicable) 

$0 

so 

so 

I. Does the bill cont£iin "revenue generating" provisions? 
If Yes, see ,\ttachn1ent. 

FY 2015 

$0 

!_ 

2. Is antount appropriated adequate 10 fund the intent of lhe appropriation? 
If no, what is the additional antount required? S ___ _ 

3. Doe~ tht Hill establish a new program/agency? 
If yes, ttill lhe program duplic:ue existing. programs/agencies? 
ls there a federal mandate to establish the progrsm/agency? 

-t \Viii the enactment of this Bill require new physical facilities? 

•<•·•·<) \ 

FY 2016 

IX I NIA 
IX I NIA 

I I NIA 

so 
so 
so 
$0 

so 

so 

Fundl: 

FY 2017 

IX I Yes 

Yes 

5. \Vas Fiscal Note coordinated with the affected depUagency? lfno, indicate reason: 
I 

I 
Time constraints 

Yes 

Yes 
\'es 
Yes 
Yes 

I I Requested agency con1ments not receh·ed by due date IX I Other: 

/1 ) 
An.aly ... t: Uatc: 

.John, crvi_.,or 

Footnotes: 

1/ Sec attached comntents. 

so 
so 
so 
so 
so 
so 

$0 

II 

2,918,842 

936 405 

$3,855,247 

.. . 
• • 

Total: 

$0 

SU 

$0 

$0 

SU 

${ 

FY 2018 

so 

II 

II 

I I ~o 

I I "lo 

I\ I :'lo 
I\ I ,:'lo 
I\ I :-.;o 
IX I ,'fo 

I\ I No 
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Bureau of Budget & Management Research 
Attachment to Fiscal Note No. 290-32 (COR) 

(for revenue generating provisions) 

. . . : ' ,' :., '' ': > ' : : '>· ' ;< '' -:· ,-, -'- : -· - -- - : ' : ,-

... · ... . .·····.· .. · .... • .... 
l'rojected Multi, Yea~ Rev~nues ...• •. • ...... ··•• ·. •.· 

Year l Year 2 Year3 Year 4 

. 
.· . ·. 

Year 5 

General Fund $0 $0 so so $0 

Public 
Recreation lL lL lL lL 
Services Fund 

Total II I/ l/ l/ 

Corn1ncnts: 

I/ Bill 290 amends §77116 of Chapter 77 of21 GCA which provides for the solicitation and acceptance of 
donations. The l)epartment of Parks and Recreation is authorized to solicit or accept donations of money, 
supplies, equipment and services that are consistent with the mission of the Departntent. Such donations are to 
be used in a manner consistent with the purposes for which they were donated or with the policies of the 
Co1n1nission. The amount of 1noney, supplies, equipment and services are undeter1nined at this time. 

I/ 



Comments on Bill 290-32 

This proposed legislative bill is seeking to revise the enabling legislation of the Public Recreation Services 

Fund (PRSF). The goal of this bill is to provide the flexibility of using the revenues of this Special Revenue 

Fund for sport and recreational activities throughout the island by: 

1. Restricting the use of the cash revenues generated by recreational and sport activity fees for 

only sport and recreational activities; 

2. Keeping cash revenues generated free from the annual appropriation so the Department of 

Parks and Recreations (DPR) would have immediate access to the funding source as a revolving 

fund; 

3. Paying stipends to coaches and instructors of sport/recreational activities: and 

4. Authorizing DPR to solicit and accept donation of cash, equipment, supplies and services. 

The above proposed revisions are designed to provide flexibility to DPR in the department's 

development of sports activities throughout the island. This flexibility is needed in order for DPR to 

purchase much needed sporting goods and supplies in a timely manner. As noted above, this bill is 

proposing to provide stipends to coaches and instructors as an impetus to re-develop the various 

recreational sports activities that where once available throughout the various island villages in the 

nineties. 

A review of the past would show that much of the youth activities revolved around the village mayors in 

FY 1998 and FY 1999. During this period there were two recreational funds. One fund was established 

by the Governor' Executive Order no. 76-30 and was known as the Recreational Revolving Fund. The 

second fund was established by Public Law 16-44 and was known as the Parks and Recreational 

Revolving Fund. The combined total of both funds for FY 1998 and FY 1999 were $270,297 and 

$242,460 respectively. These two funds were later merged together under the Public Recreational 

Services Fund. In FY 2000, the only sport revenues identified in the FY 2000 Government of Guam 

Audited Report was only $75,824 for the Park and Recreational Revolving Fund. In FY 2012, revenues 

earned by the Public Recreational Services Fund reached $186,025 which represents approximately 69% 

of the revenues received in FY 1999. By reintroducing sports activities in the island villages, the fiscal 

expectation as the result of these revision is that such increase in sport activities would generate 

additional revenues due to increased participation, which would hopefully generate the same revenue 

levels that were once received in FY 1998 and FY 1999. 

There are two fiscal concerns that may impact the operational mandates of DPR with respect to existing 

maintenance programs funded by PRSF. For FY 2014 the total appropriation of $187,028 was 

appropriated to DPR of which $150,000 is committed to the maintenance of recreational facilities and 

$37,028 for recreational supplies. There are no stipends included in the FY 2014 budget breakdown. 

For FY 2015, a total of $199,546 is budgeted to cover maintenance repair to the Sports Complex, Paseo 

Stadium, and tennis court facilities of $137,028, purchase of recreational supplies and materials of 

$50,000, and maintenance equipment of $12,518. There are no stipends included in the FY 2015 budget 



of DPR as well. The inclusion of stipends to coaches and instructors for sport and recreational activities 

island-wide may be quite substantial that could impact the mandatory operations of DPR in FY 2015. 

The second fiscal concern is the management of donated monies, materials, equipment and supplies. 

There is the potential of mishandling of donated items that may impact the integrity of the PSRF. To 

avoid or minimize these two concerns, administrative protocol, covering stipend payments and 

donations, approved by the Park and Recreational Commission should be in place prior to the 

implementation of stipend payments and the solicitation and acceptance of donated items. 
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March 12, 2014 

MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Rennae Meno 
Clerk rf the Legislature 

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje 
Legislative Legal Counsel 

Senator Rory J. Respicio, 
Chairperson of the Committee on Rules 

Subject: Referral of Bill No. 290-32(C0R) 

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of 
Bill No. 290-32(COR). 

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective 
committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be 
forwarded to all members of I lVfina'trcntai Dos na Lihcslaturan Gudhan. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679. 

Si Yu'os 1V!a'iisc' 

Attachment 
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NO, SPONSOR 

Tommy Morrison 

Brant T. Mccreadie 

Aline A. Yamashita, 

Ph.D. 

290-32 (COR) 
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3/12/201411:46 AM 

I Mina 'Trentai Dos Na Liheslaturan Gu ah an 
Bill Log Sheet 

DATE DATE CMTE 
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Guam Legislature Mall - Revised Pubhc Headng - FIRST Notke 5/16/14 4 Ol PM 

Lisa Dames <cipo@/mlegislature.org> 

Revised Public Hearing - FIRST Notice 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> Fri, May 16, 2014 at 3:43 PM 
To: PHrg Notice <phnotice@guamlegislature.org> 

Please disregard the previous email regarding notification of the public hearing. See revised 
agenda. 

Hafa Adai, 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, 
Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land will hold a public hearing on Friday. May 23. 2014 
beginning at 8:30am at the Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room. The following is on the 
agenda: 

Confirmation Hearing: 

Michael J. Borja, Chairman, Chamorro Land Trust Commission 

Pa'le Michael C. Crisostomo, Member, Criminal Injuries Compensation Commission 

Bills: 

Bill 309-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: 

An Act to Add a New Section 7 to Chapter I of Public Law 32-068 and to repeal and re-enact Section 13109(a) 
(5), Chapter 13 Title 2 of the Guam Code Annotated, relative to prioritizing the uses of additional Section 30 
revenues and to Increase transparency and accountability In the reporting of Section 30 revenues to be 
received by the Government of Guam. 

Bill 334-32 (LS) - Introduced by Senator Rory Respicio: 

An Act to Appropriate the sum of One Hundred Thirty Four Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Dollars ($134,250) 
from the General Fund for the purchase of a Ballot Tabulation System, and the sum of Forty Eight Thousand 
Five Hundred Dollars ($48,500) from the General Fund for the purchase of Ballot Stock and Coding Services, 
to be utilized by the Guam Election Commission to conduct the November, 2014, and future elections. 

https: / / mail.google .com /mail/u/ 0 /1ul= 2&ik= 1d2cc8c654-&view,,. pt&search "'se nt&msg"" 1460 3 8ee807f9fb9&slml"' 1460 3 8ee80 7f9fb9 Page 1 of 2 



Guam legislature Mail - Revised Public Hearing - FIRST Notice 5/16/14 4:01 PM 

Bill 290-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Tommy Morrison: 

An Act to Amend §§77114 & 77116 relative to dedicating the Recreation Services Fund of the Department of 
Parks & Recreation exclusively for recreational activities and to authorize the Department to solicit and 
accept donations. 

Bill 303-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate the sum 
of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) from the fund balance of the Guam Board of Accountancy Fund to the 
University of Guam Endowment Foundation, Inc. for the creation and implementation of the Herminia Dierking 
and John Phillips Visiting Professor and Lecturer Program. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiat na setbision, put fabot agang i lfisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-4236/7. Yanggen un 
nisislta kopian i priniponi slha ginen este na tareha, h81om gl i uepsait i Liheslaturan Gu8han gi www.guam!egislature.com Yanggen para un 
na'h81om testigu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya Hagatna, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura, 
pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi Este na nutisiu inapasi nu i fendon gubetnamento 

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please call the Office of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236!7. For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the Guam 
Legislature's website atw-ww_guamlegis!ature_com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in 
Hagatna or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at off1ce1!J)senicer1p 

Lisa Dames 
Chief of Staff 
I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land, 

1 J,4L'Jtl (office) 
) 4 73-4238 (fax) 

w'> Agenda_May 23.doc 
':=.! 50K 

https: / i mai!.google _com i mail/u I 0 /7ui "'2&ik= ld2cc8c6 S4&view= pt&search"" sent&msg = 1460 3 8ee807f9fb9&sim!= 1460 3 8ee80 7f9fb9 Page 2 of 2 



Guam Legislature Mail - Revised PubHc Hearing - FIRST Notice 5/16/14 4:01 PM 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guarnlegislature.org> 

Revised Public Hearing - FIRST Notice 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> Fri, May 16, 2014 at 3:41 PM 
To: news@guampdn.com, news@k57.com, Sabrina Salas <sabrina@kuam.com>, Jason Salas <jason@kuam.com>, 
Mindy Aguon <mindy@kuam.com>, Ken Quintanilla <kenq@kuam.com>, Krystal Paco <krystal@kuam.com>, 
clynt@k57.com, Betsy Brown <betsy@k57.com>, Kevin Kerrigan <kevin@k57.com>, Jon Anderson 
<editor@mvguam.com>, "Gerardo R. Partido" <gerry@mvguam.com>, marvic@mvguam.com, louella@mvguam.com, 
rgibson@k57.com, Oyaol Ngirairikl <odngirairikl@guampdn.com>, Jerick Sablan <jpsablan@guampdn.com>, Steve 
Limtiaco <slimtiaco@guampdn.com>, Gaynor Dalene <gdumat-ol@guampdn.com>, kstokish@gmail.com, Lifestyles_PDN 
<life@guampdn.com> 

Please disregard the previous email regarding notification of the public hearing. See revised 
agenda. 

Hafa Adai, 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, 
Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land will hold a public hearing on Friday. May 23. 2014 
beginning at 8:30am at the Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room. The following is on the 
agenda: 

Confirmation Hearing: 

Michael J. Borja, Chairman, Chamorro Land Trust Commission 

Pa'le Michael C. Crisostomo, Member, Criminal Injuries Compensation Commission 

Bills: 

Bill 309-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: 

An Act to Add a New Section 7 to Chapter I of Public Law 32-068 and to repeal and re-enact Section 13109(a) 
(5), Chapter 13 Title 2 of the Guam Code Annotated, relative to prioritizing the uses of additional Section 30 
revenues and to increase transparency and accountability in the reporting of Section 30 revenues to be 
received by the Government of Guam. 

https: I/ matl.goog!e .com (mall I u I 0 / 7 ui,,.,2&ik"" ld2cc8c654&view"" pt&search""'sent&msg"'"" 1460 3 8cfc9f6 799b&siml""' 1460 3 8cfc9f6 799b Page l of 2 



Guam Legislature Mall - Revised Public Hearing·- FIRST Notice 5/16/14 4:01 PM 

Bill 334-32 (LS) - introduced by Senator Rory Respicio: 

An Act to Appropriate the sum of One Hundred Thirty Four Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Dollars ($134,250) 
from the General Fund for the purchase of a Ballot Tabulation System, and the sum of Forty Eight Thousand 
Five Hundred Dollars ($48,500) from the General Fund for the purchase of Ballot Stock and Coding Services, 
to be utilized by the Guam Election Commission to conduct the November, 2014, and future elections. 

Bill 290-32 (COR)- Introduced by Senator Tommy Morrison: 

An Act to Amend §§77114 & 77116 relative to dedicating the Recreation Services Fund of the Department of 
Parks & Recreation exclusively for recreational activities and to authorize the Department to solicit and 
accept donations. 

Bill 303-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate the sum 
of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) from the fund balance of the Guam Board of Accountancy Fund to the 
University of Guam Endowment Foundation, Inc. for the creation and implementation of the Herminia Dierking 
and John Phillips Visiting Professor and Lecturer Program. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiat na setbision, put fabot agang i lfisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-4236/7 Yanggen un 
nisisita kopian i priniponl siha ginen este na tareha, h8!om gi f uepsaft i lihes!aturan Gu8han gi Y\WN.guamlegis!ature_com Yanggen para un 
na'halom testigu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-marni gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya Hagatiia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katia gi i Uheslatura, 
pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi com Este na nutisiu inapasi nu i fendon gubetnamento, 

If you require any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please cal! the Office of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7 For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the Guam 
Legislature's website at\vwv1_guam!eg\s1ature.com Testimonles may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in 
Hagatiia or at the Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at officec'ilse,ob,enc 

Lisa Dames 
Chief of Staff 
I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land, 

) 473~4236 (office) 
) 4 73-4238 (fax) 

Agenda_May 23.doc 
SOK 

https: I I maiLgoog !e .com I mail/ u iO !?ui= 2&ik= ld2 cc8c6 54&view= pt&search"" sent&msg"" 14603 8cfc9f6 799b&sim! = 1460 3 8cfc9f6 799b Page 2 of 2 



Guam Legislature Malt - Public Hearing - SECOND Notice 5/22/14 8:41 AM 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> 

Public Hearing - SECOND Notice 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> Wed, May 21, 2014 at 9:35 AM 
To: PHrg Notice <phnotice@guamlegislature.org> 

Please note that Bill No 271 has been removed from the agenda. 

Hafa Adai, 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, 
Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land will hold a public hearing on Friday. May 23. 2014 
beginning at 8:30am at the Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room. The following is on the 
agenda: 

Confirmation Hearing: 

Michael J. Borja, Chainnan, Chamorro Land Trust Commission 

Pale' Michael C. Crisostomo, Member, Criminal Injuries Compensation Commission 

Bills: 

Bill 309-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: 

An Act to Add a New Section 7 to Chapter I of Public Law 32-068 and to repeal and re-enact Section 13109(a) 
(5), Chapter 13 Title 2 of the Guam Code Annotated, relative to prioritizing the uses of additional Section 30 
revenues and to Increase transparency and accountability in the reporting of Section 30 revenues to be 
received by the Government of Guam. 

Bill 334-32 (LS) - Introduced by Senator Rory Respicio: 

An Act to Appropriate the sum of One Hundred Thirty Four Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Dollars ($134,250) 
from the General Fund for the purchase of a Ballot Tabulation System, and the sum of Forty Eight Thousand 
Five Hundred Dollars ($48,500) from the General Fund for the purchase of Ballot Stock and Coding Services, 
to be utilized by the Guam Election Commission to conduct the November, 2014, and future elections. 
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Bill 290-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Tommy Morrison: 

An Act to Amend §§77114 & 77116 relative to dedicating the Recreation Services Fund of the Department of 
Parks & Recreation exclusively for recreational activities and to authorize the Department to solicit and 
accept donations. 

Bill 303-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate the sum 
of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) from the fund balance of the Guam Board of Accountancy Fund to the 
University of Guam Endowment Foundation, Inc. for the creation and implementation of the Herminia Dierking 
and John Phillips Visiting Professor and Lecturer Program. 

Yanggen un nisisita espesiat na setbision, put fabot agang i lfisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-423617 Yanggen un 

nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, h81om gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Guahan gi www.guamlegislature.com Yanggen para un 
na'halom testigu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya Hagatna, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katia gi i Liheslatura, 
pat faks gi 473--4238, patsino imel gi com Este na nutisiu inapasi nu i tendon gubetnamento 

ff you require any special accommodations, auxmary aids or other special services or for further information, please call the Office of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-423617_ For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda_ you may log on to the Guam 
Legislature's website atwv:f'N_guamlegis1ature.com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in 

Hagatna or at the Mai! Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at corn 

On Wed, May 21, 2014 at 8:59 AM, Lisa Dames <c1po(!31gua'1liE1gisilature.or:J>wrot8' 

~ Agenda_May 23.doc 
50K 
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Guam legislature Mall - Pub!lc Hie:aring - SECOND Notice 5/22/14 8:41 AM 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> 

Public Hearing - SECOND Notice 

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> Wed, May 21, 2014 at 9:37 AM 
To: news@guampdn.com, news@k57.com, Sabrina Salas <sabrina@kuam.com>, Jason Salas <jason@kuam.com>, 
Mindy Aguon <mindy@kuam.com>, Ken Quintanilla <kenq@kuam.com>, Krystal Paco <krystal@kuam.com>, 
clynt@k57.com, Betsy Brown <betsy@k57.com>, Kevin Kerrigan <kevin@k57.com>, Jon Anderson 
<editor@mvguam.com>, "Gerardo R Partido" <gerry@mvguam.com>, marvic@mvguam.com, louella@mvguam.com, 
rgibson@k57.com, kstokish@gmail.com, Oyaol Ngirairikl <odngirairikl@guampdn.com>, Jerick Sablan 
<jpsablan@guampdn.com>, Gaynor Daleno <gdumat-ol@guampdn.com>, Steve Umtiaco <slimtiaco@guampdn.com>, 
Lifestyles_PDN <life@guampdn.com>, Senator ben pangelinan <senbenp@guam.net> 

Please note that Bill No 271 has been removed from the agenda. 

Hafa Adai, 

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, 
Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land will hold a public hearing on Friday. May 23. 2014 
beginning at 8:30am at the Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room. The following is on the 
agenda: 

Confirmation Hearing: 

Michael J. Borja, Chairman, Chamorro Land Trust Commission 

Pale' Michael C. Crisostomo, Member, Criminal Injuries Compensation Commission 

Bills: 

Bill 309-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: 

An Act to Add a New Section 7 to Chapter I of Public Law 32-068 and to repeal and re-enact Section 13109(a) 
(5), Chapter 13 Title 2 of the Guam Code Annotated, relative to prioritizing the uses of additional Section 30 
revenues and to increase transparency and accountability in the reporting of Section 30 revenues to be 
received by the Government of Guam. 

Bill 334-32 (LS) - Introduced by Senator Rory Respicio: 
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Guam Legislature Mai! - Public Hearing SECOND Notice 5/22/14 8:41 AM 

An Act to Appropriate the sum of One Hundred Thirty Four Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Dollars ($134,250) 
from the General Fund for the purchase of a Ballot Tabulation System, and the sum of Forty Eight Thousand 
Five Hundred Dollars ($48,500) from the General Fund for the purchase of Ballot Stock and Coding Services, 
to be utilized by the Guam Election Commission to conduct the November, 2014, and future elections. 

Bill 290-32 (COR)- Introduced by Senator Tommy Morrison: 

An Act to Amend §§77114 & 77116 relative to dedicating the Recreation Services Fund of the Department of 
Parks & Recreation exclusively for recreational activities and to authorize the Department to solicit and 
accept donations. 

Bill 303·32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate the sum 
of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) from the fund balance of the Guam Board of Accountancy Fund to the 
University of Guam Endowment Foundation, Inc. for the creation and implementation of the Herminia Dierking 
and John Phillips Visiting Professor and Lecturer Program. 

Yanggen un nis1sita espesiat na setbision. put fabot agang i lfisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473423617 Yanggen un 
nisisita kopian i pr!niponi slha ginen este na tareha, ha!om gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Gu8han gi W'MV.guamJegislature com Yanggen para un 
na'halom testigu-mu, chule' para i ifisinan-miimi gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya Hagatiia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura. 
pat faks g1 473-4238. patsino imel g1 corn Este na nutis1u inapasi nu i tendon gubetnamento. 

lf you require any specia! accommodations._ auxHiary aids or other special services or for further information_ please ca\! the Office of 
Senator Vicente {ben} Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7 For copies of any of the BiHs listed on this agenda, you may !cg on to the Guam 
Legisiature·s website com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in 
Hag8tfla or at the ~Jlail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at ottrce.:O~sen!cerip con1 

Agenda_May 23.doc 
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As of March 13, 2014 
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I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 
32"d GUAM LEGISLATURE 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land 

INEKUNGOK PUPBLEKO 
(PUBLIC HEARING) 

gi Betnes, gi diha 23 gi Mayu, 2014 
Friday, May 23, 2014 

Kuatton lnekungok Pupbleko gi I Liheslaturan Guahan 
(Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room) 

alas ocho I media gi egga 'an 
(8:30 AM) 

TAREHA 
(AGENDA) 

Para Komfitmasion: 
(Confirmation Hearing) 

Michael J. Borja, Chairman, Chamorro Land Trust Commission 
Pa'le Michael C. Crisostomo, Member, Criminal Injuries Compensation 

Commission 

Priniponi Silla: 
(Bills) 

Bill 309-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: 
An Act to Add a New Section 7 to Chapter I of Public Law 32-068 and to repeal and 
re-enact Section 13109(a)(5), Chapter l3 Title 2 of the Guam Code Annotated, 
relative to prioritizing the uses of additional Section 30 revenues and to increase 
transparency and accountability in the reporting of Section 30 revenues to be 
received by the Government of Guam. 

Bill 334-32 (LS) Introduced by Senator Rory Respicio: 
An Act to Appropriate the sum of One Hundred Thirty Fonr Thousand Two 
Hundred Fifty Dollars ($134,250) from the General Fund for the purchase of a 
Ballot Tabulation System, and the sum of Forty Eight Thousand Five Hundred 
Dollars ($48,500) from the General Fund for the purchase of Ballot Stock and 
Coding Services, to be utilized by the Guam Election Commission to conduct the 
November, 2014, and future elections. 

324 West Soledad Avenue 
Suite 101, Huglitfla, GU 96910 
Tel: (671) 473h4236 I 4734237 

Fax (671) 473-4238 
Ehmai!- office(~~senbenp_com 

www.senbcnp.com 



I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan 
32nd GUAM LEGISLATURE 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan 
Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public 
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land 

Bill 290-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Tommy Morrison: 
An Act to Amend §§77114 & 77IJ6 relative to dedicating the Recreation Services 
Fund of the Department of Parks & Recreation exclusively for recreational 
activities and to authorize the Department to solicit and accept donations. 

Bill 303-32 (COR) - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An 
Act to Appropriate the sum of Oue Million Dollars ($1,000,000) from the fund 
balance of the Guam Board of Accountancy Fund to the University of Guam 
Endowment Foundation, Inc. for the creation and implementation of the Herminia 
Dierking and John Phillips Visiting Professor and Lecturer Program. 

Yanggen un nisisita cspcsiat na setbision, put fabot ligang i Jfis1nan Sinadot Vicente (hen) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-4236/7 
Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen cste na tareha, h3lom gi i uepsait i Liheslaturan Guillian gi 
www.guamlegis!ature.corn Yanggen para un na'hlllom testigu-mu, chule' para I ifisinan-mB.mi gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya 
Hag3!i'ia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Katta gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238- patsino ime! gi ofJice@s.;pbenp .. ~on:i Estc na nutisiu 
inap1si nu i tendon gubetnan1ento 

If you require any special accomn1odations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further infom1ation, please call the Office of 
Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7 For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may log on to the 
Guam Legislature's website at w;..vw.guan1Jegis.!arure.com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad 
Avenue in I JagAtf!a or at lhe Mail Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at office(ii]senbenp.com 

This ad paid with government funds. 

324 West Soledad Avenue 
Suire 101, Hagfttil:a, GU 96910 
lei (671) 473423614734237 

Fa-.;: (671) 473~4238 
E-mail- office\i!;senbenp.com 

ww\v.senbcnp.con1 
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S..:11cltc1r \'icentv ( Lll'l1) CtlbrVL1 r.1n}-'.,cl l!ldll 
Cn111m1tkl' ''ll, \pp1~>pn~1tll':b i'ul•I< l 1,•1->t 
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f Ji~Wt·ic !'rv:oe1·v21tio~n. and l.,1nd . 

iNEKUNGOK PUPBlEKO 
(PUBllC HEARING) 

gi Betnes, gi diha .23 gi MAyu, .2014 
Friday, May 23, 2014 

Kuatton lnekungok Pupbleko gi I liheslaturan Gu.lhan 
(Guam legislature Public Hearing Room) 

Paro KDmfitmasion: 
{Confirmation Hearing} 

aJas ocho I media gi egga'an 
(8:30 AM) 

TARE HA 
(AGENDA) 

Michael J, Borja, CBairman, Chamorro Land Trust Commiss.ion 
PAI@' Michael C Crl~stomo, Member, Criminal Injuries Compensation Commission 

Priniponi Siha: 
(llllls) 

Bill 309-32 (COR)- Introduced by ~natorVicente (hen) (abrffa Pangelinan: 
An Act to Add a New Section 7 to Chapter J of Public Law 32-068 and to repeal and re- enact 
Section 13109(a)(5), Chapter 13 Title l of the Guam Code Annotated, re~tive to prioritiz­
ing the USol!S of additional Sechon 30 revenues and to inael'lse transparency and a<rnunt· 
ability in tht" reportlny of Section 30 revenues to M received by the Government of 
Guam. 

Bill 334·32 (LS)- Introduced by Senator Rory Respkio: 
An Act to Appropriate the rum of One Hundred Thirty four Thousand fwt) Hundred Fifty 
Dollars ($134,250) from the General fund for tht> purchase of a Ballot Tabulation System, 
and tht" rum of Forty Eight Thousand fivt> Hundred Dollars ($48,500) from the General 
Fund tor tht> purcha~ of Ballot Stod: and Coding Services, to be utilized by the Guam 
Election Commission t(l conduct the NovembM, 2014, and future ele-ctions. 

Bill 290·32 (COR)- Introduced by Senator Tommy Morrison: 
An Act to Amend §§77114& 77116refativeto dedicatlng the Recreation SeJvices Fund of 
the Department of Parts & Recreation e:ulusively tor recreational activities and to 
authorize the Department to solicit and accept donation~ 

Bill 303·32 (COR} - Introduced by Setlator Vicente (h<E'n) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to 
Appropriate the sum of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) from tfM! fund balance of the 
Guam Board of A«otmtancy fund to the University of Guam Endowment foondation, Inc. 
for the creation and implementation of the Hermlnja Oierting and John Phillips Visiting 
Professor and lecturer Program. 

Yam.19en un niS-1~13 espesidt na setblsion, µut filbot agang I l~~inan Sinadot Vicente (b-en) Cabrera 
PangelinJn gi 473,4236/7. Yang gen un nisisita ~opian i pnnip-onl st ha gifll:n este na 1areha, hJiom g1 
1 uepsair .i Lihe>latu1an Gu.dhan g1 www.guamleg1slatt1re.com Yanggen pJril un na'hiilom 
te\tigu-rno. chule' para 1 ifisindn-mC!mi g1 324 West SoledJd Avenue gi :yo HagJti1d. pat guano g1 i 

Kuatton Katta gi i lihesiatura, pat faks gi 473--4233. patww rniel gi office@senbenp.(Om E:;te 11a 
nut1s1u inapasi rm i frnuon gubetnarnento 

If you wqul!'e Mly >f)ecial J(commodatiom, a11xiliMy aids or other oµec1,;,! services 01 inr furthpr 
mformat'JOn. p)f'Jle ,all thp llffice of Senator Vicerite (ben l Citbrera Panqe!in,rn at 473-42J6i7. hir 
copiP\ of any of the 8111> listed on this agenda, you :nay !og rm to :he Gudm Lt91siatu1 e's webs11~ ,11 
WVl'\V gudrnleg!Olature.rnm le:st1mon1es mJy he sut1rn1tteJ dtrectlv tu our office .1t )24 West Sn1prt1rl 

GCC Eco-Warriors separated recyclables from trash at the GovGuam Labor Day p'1crnc at Gov. Joseph Flores Memorial 
Park on Sep! 1. 2013 µh0to5 cv,,11e5y 0i Go:-

through our students· effot1s 
and our LEED buildings. but 
\Ve al so tr; to pro1note self­
sustai nabi l i t:v fo1·ntJr students, 
providini.? the1n \A.1itll 1nar~e1-
able sl.;llls such as photovol­
taic installer. that they can 
use to build a career,'' said 
Dr. Mary Okada. GCC presi­
dent/CEO. ''It's an honor that 
in D.C .. they notice \vhat \Ve 

are doing out here in the \:vest­
ern Pacific," Okada added. 

The Green Genome Frame­
work is the product of The 
Kresge Foundation. the Ameri­
can Association of Community 
Colleges, and the Sustainabil­
ity, Education and Economic 
Development Center. an 
AACC initiative. 

It 1s designed to help 
co1n1nunity colleges expand 
their local green econornies b,: 
aligning green-focused \o.,.·ork­
force education progran1s \vi th 
other cainpus and co111n1uM 
nlty sustainability tnltiatives. 
The framework can also help 
colleges to gauge their sustain­
ability etforts today and show 
them where to prioritize future 
investn1ents. 

More than 50 commu­
nity colleges and a national 
advisory panel made up of 
industry representatives. the 
U.S. Departmem of Energy. 
and other national experts 
collaborated to develop lhe 
Grt.:en Genon1e Fraine\vork. 
The docun1ent is available 
nnlin.c' "' \,H·~ .L 
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Rory J. Respicio 

CHAIRPERSON 
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Senator 
Thomas C. Ada 
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ASSISTANT MAJORITY LEADER 

Senator 
Vicente (Ben) C. Pangelinan 

Member 

Speaker 
Judith T.P. Won Pat, EdD. 

'vlember 

Senator 
Dennis G Rodriguez, Jr. 

Member 

Vice-Speaker 
Benjamin J. F. Cruz 
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Tina Rose Muf1a Barnes 
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Senator 
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Vlember 
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Senator 
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Member 

May 29, 2014 

Memorandum 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

HafaAdai' 

Rennae Meno 
Clerk of the Legislature 

Senator Rory J. Respicio//' 
Majority Leader & Rules Chair 

Fiscal Notes I Waivers 

Attached please find the fiscal notes and waivers for the bill numbers 
listed below. 
Please note that the fiscal notes, or waivers, are issued on the bills as 
introduced. 

FISCAL NOTES: 
Bill No. 290-32(COR) 

Bill No. 309-32(COR) 

Bill No. 327-32(COJ\) 

Bill No. 334-32(LS) 

Bill No. 274-32(COR) 

WAIVERS: 
Bill No. 329-32(COR) 

Bill No. 330-32(LS) 

Please forward the same to MIS for posting on our website. Please 
contact our office should you have any questions regarding this matter. 

Si Yu'os ma'dse'' 
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BUREAU OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT RESEARCH 
OFFICE OF TIJE GOVERNOR 

Post Office Box 2950, Hagati\a Guam %932 

EDDIE BAZA CALVO 
C.OVERNOR 

RAY TENORIO 
L!ECTENANTGOVERNOR 

Senator Rory J. Respicio 
Chairperson, Committee on Rules 
I Mina' trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guab.an 
The 32nd Guam Legislature 
155 Hesler Place 
Hagatna, Guam 96932 

Hafa Adai Senator Respicio: 

JOSE S. CALVO 
ACTL>G DIRECTOR 

JO!L'i All PAXGELINAN 
ACTING DEPUTY DIREC!OR 

Transmitted herewith is Fiscal Note on the following Bill Nos.:€'f0·32(C0R), 309-32(C0R), 
327·32(C0R), 334-32(LS) and Fiscal Note Waiver on the following Bill Nos.: 329-32(COR) and 
330-32(LS). 

If you have any question(s), please do not hesitate to call the office at 475-9412/9106. 

Enclosures 
cc: Senator Vicente (ben) Pangelinan 
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Bureau of Budget & Management Research 
Fiscal Note of Bill No. 290-32 (COR) 

AN ACT TO AMEND 9§771!4 & 77116 RELATIVE TO OEDICATING THE RECREATION SERVICES FFNO OF lllE 
OEPARTMENT OF rARKS AND RECREATION EXCLUSIVELY FOR RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES AND TO AUTHORIZE ·mE 
DEPARTMENT TO SOLICIT AND ACCEPT OONA TIO NS. 

. 
. <···· ···.······,········.·.····· · .................... 

.. 

. .... >••············ 
. . '- ,:'-;';•' :;''- '.; -_ -- : --__ -::·-:: -,,-,, __ , __ ;.' .--._ -- ·-- '.'.·-

~~""'l/.i\,li~ ~p~rt)pdalioitl\t~~ ......... . .. . '. '. ·-· :'---, ;- -, ·-: ·'·' ·.·:· ·-: .. 
Dept./Agenty Affttte<I: Parks and Recreation IDept./Ageucy Head: !Uymond Y. Blas, Director 

Departmeut's General Fond (GF) appropdation(s) to date: 

Department'> Other Fund (Spedfy) approprittion(•) to dat<: Public RecreatioJI Services Fund (Sl87,028); Tourist 

Attraction Fuad ($749,377) 

Total Dcpartment/Acency Approprlation(s) to date: 

General fund: 
(Specify Special 

FY 2013 Unreserved Fund Balance 

FY 2014 Adopted Re"enues 

FY 2014 Appro. (Bill No. H4·Sll 

Sub~totaf: 

Less appropriation in Bill 

rota/: 

;tneral Fund 

Public 
Recrti:tion 
,'eniccs Fu•d 

Total 

O•e Full 
fiscal Year 

(if applical>I<) 

J. Does the bill cootain .. reve111ue geaenting" provl!ioni? 
If \'es, s.ee Attac•ment. 

FY 2015 

s 

2. Is amount appropriated adequate to fund tht intent <1f tilt appropriation? 
If no, what is the addh.ional tmoW1t required? $ ----

3. D6e10 tlw BiU Htabli!h a llt~' programJagcncy! 
If yes, will the program dapicate existing programs/•g,t1t<ies? 
I~ there .11 fedt>ral raandate to est.ablHib the program/agency? 

4. \\''iU the enachmnf or this Bill req11ire new pbyslcal facilities! 

.•...•.• >.·>·····•::· 

FY 2816 

IX I NIA 
IX I NIA 

I I NIA 

5. \\'as Fiscal Note coordiut«J with the affected dept/11ency! If no, Utdkate rtason: 

$0 

so 
Su 
so 
$fj 

s 

FuadJ: 

FY 2817 

/X/ Ye1 

I ;,. 
I Yes 

\'es 
I Yes 

y., 
I I Requts(ed sgency commmts not recieived by due date IX I Other: Time constraints 

$0 

so 
$0 

so 
so 
$-0 

s 

Analy..,t: 

John 
..>\..f-.'"1-J¥- [)irt.ctor: -~'>----~--- Dattj _:,~{ ~ ,3 0 

isor Director 

}<- ootnotes: 

J/ SC"c att•cbtd rnmme'n.f:s. 

2,918,842 

936 405 

$3,855,247 

---_ :-·: 
.. .·· 

Total: 

so 
$0 

so 
St 

$( 

so 

FY 2018 

L 

I I No 

I I No 

IX/ No 
IX/ N ' 0 

IX/ No 
IX/ No 
IX/ No 
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Bureau of Budget & Management Research 
Attachment to Fiscal Note No. 290-32 (COR) 

(for revenue generating provisions) 

Year I Year2 Year3 Year4 Year 5 

General Fund $0 $0 $0 $ 

Public 
Recreation 
Services flund 

Total 

Comments: 

II 

Ii 

II .L 

II II II 

II Bill 290 amends §77116 of Chapter 77 of2 I GCA which provides for the solicitation and acceptance of 
donations. The Department of Parks and Recreation is authorized to solicit or accept donations of money, 
supplies, equipment and services that are consistent with the mission of the Department. Such donations are to 
be used in a manner consistent with the purposes for which they were donated or with the policies of the 
Commission. The amount of money, supplies, equipment and services are undetermined at this time. 

II 

II 
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Comments on Bill 290-32 

This proposed legislative bill is seeking to revise the enabling legislation of the Public Recreation Services 

Fund (PRSF). The goal of this bill is to provide the flexibility of using the revenues of this Special Revenue 

Fund for sport and recreational activities throughout the island by: 

1. Restricting the use of the cash revenues generated by recreational and sport activity fees for 

only sport and recreational activities; 

2. Keeping cash revenues generated free from the annual appropriation so the Department of 

Parks and Recreations (DPR) would have immediate access to the funding source as a revolving 

fund; 

3. Paying stipends to coaches and instructors of sport/recreational activities: and 

4. Authorizing DPR to solicit and accept donation of cash, equipment, supplies and services. 

The above proposed revisions are designed to provide flexibility to DPR in the department's 

development of sports activities throughout the island. This flexibility is needed in order for DPR to 

purchase much needed sporting goods and supplies in a timely manner. As noted above, this bill is 

proposing to provide stipends to coaches and instructors as an impetus to re-develop the various 

recreational sports activities that where once available throughout the various island villages in the 

nineties. 

A review of the past would show that much of the youth activities revolved around the village mayors in 

FY 1998 and FY 1999. During this period there were two recreational funds. One fund was established 

by the Governor' Executive Order no. 76-30 and was known as the Recreational Revolving Fund. The 

second fund was established by Public Law 16-44 and was known as the Parks and Recreational 

Revolving Fund. The combined total of both funds for FY 1998 and FY 1999 were $270,297 and 

$242,460 respectively. These two funds were later merged together under the Public Recreational 

Services Fund. In FY 2000, the only sport revenues identified in the FY 2000 Government of Guam 

Audited Report was only $75,824 for the Park and Recreational Revolving Fund. In FY 2012, revenues 

earned by the Public Recreational Services Fund reached $186,025 which represents approximately 69% 

of the revenues received in FY 1999. By reintroducing sports activities in the island villages, the fiscal 

expectation as the result of these revision is that such increase in sport activities would generate 

additional revenues due to increased participation, which would hopefully generate the same revenue 

levels that were once received in FY 1998 and FY 1999. 

There are two fiscal concerns that may impact the operational mandates of OPR with respect to existing 

maintenance programs funded by f'RSF. For FY 2014 the total appropriation of $187,028 was 

appropriated to DPR of which $150,000 is committed to the maintenance of recreational facilities and 

$37,028 for recreational supplies. There are no stipends included in the FY 2014 budget breakdown. 

For FY 2015, a total of $199,546 is budgeted to cover maintenance repair to the Sports Complex, Paseo 

Stadium, and tennis court facilities of $137,028, purchase of recreational supplies and materials of 

$50,000, and maintenance equipment of $12,518. There are no stipends included in the FY 2015 budget 
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of DPR as well. The inclusion of stipends to coaches and instructors for sport and recreational activities 

island-wide may be quite substantial that could impact the mandatory operations of DPR in FY 2015. 

The second fiscal concern is the management of donated monies, materials, equipment and supplies. 

There is the potential of mishandling of donated items that may impact the integrity of the PSRF. To 

avoid or minimize these two concerns, administrative protocol, covering stipend payments and 

donations, approved by the Park and Recreational Commission should be in place prior to the 

implementation of stipend payments and the solicitation and acceptance of donated items. 

6114 



 

 

March 19, 2014 

 

 

 VIA E-MAIL  

john.rios@bbmr.guam.gov 

 

 

John A. Rios 

Director 

Bureau of Budget & Management Research 

P.O. Box 2950  

Hagåtña, Guam 96910 

 

RE:  Request for Fiscal Notes– Bill Nos. 290-32 (COR) through 292-32(COR)  

 

Hafa Adai Mr. Rios:  

 

Transmitted herewith is a listing of I Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guåhan’s 

most recently introduced bills.  Pursuant to 2 GCA §9103, I respectfully request 

the preparation of fiscal notes for the referenced bills. 

 

Si Yu’os ma’åse’ for your attention to this matter. 

 

 

Very Truly Yours, 

 

 
Senator Rory J. Respicio  

Chairperson of the Committee on Rules 

 

 

Attachment (1)  

 

 

Cc: Clerk of the Legislature 
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Bill Nos. Sponsors Title 

290‐32 (COR) 

Tommy Morrison 

Brant T. McCreadie 

Aline A. Yamashita,  

Ph.D. 

AN ACT TO AMEND §§77114 & 77116 RELATIVE TO DEDICATING THE 

RECREATION SERVICES FUND OF THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND 

RECREATION EXCLUSIVELY FOR RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES AND TO 

AUTHORIZE THE DEPARTMENT TO SOLICIT AND ACCEPT DONATIONS. 

291‐32 (COR) FRANK B. AGUON, JR. 

AN ACT TO APPROPIATE THE SUM OF TWENTY‐FIVE THOUSAND 

DOLLARS ($25,000) FROM THE GENERAL FUND TO THE OFFICE OF THE 

MAYOR OF YONA FOR THE DEMOLITION AND DISPOSAL OF THE 

TAGA’CHANG BEACH PARK MAIN PAVILION DUE TO ITS ADVANCED 

STATE OF DISREPAIR AS TO ENDANGER THE HEALTH, SAFETY AND 

WELFARE OF THE CITIZENS OF THE COMMUNITY.  

292‐32 (COR) FRANK B. AGUON, JR 

AN ACT TO ADD A NEW SUBSECTION §4104.2 TO §4104 OF CHAPTER 4, 

TITLE 4, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO THE PROOF OF 

ELIGIBILITY FOR VETERANS PREFERENCE CREDIT. 

 



 

 

 

March 12, 2014 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Rennae Meno 

  Clerk of the Legislature 

 

  Attorney Therese M. Terlaje 

  Legislative Legal Counsel 

 

From:  Senator Rory J. Respicio    

  Chairperson of the Committee on Rules 

 

   

Subject: Referral of Bill No. 290-32(COR)  

 

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of 

Bill No. 290-32(COR). 

 

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective 

committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be 

forwarded to all members of I Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guåhan. 

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679. 

 

 

Si Yu’os Ma’åse! 

 

 
Attachment 

 



I !\UNA' TRENTAI DOS NA LlHESLATURAN GUAHAN 
2014 (SECOND) Regular Session 

Bill No. 
_r~__J 

lmrodueed by: T.A. MorrisonW ~·· 
B.T. MeCreadie(~ A' 
A.A. Yamashita', Pli.D u'VA 

n v 

AN ACT TO Al\1ENI> §§77114 & 77116 RELATIVE TO 
DEDICATING THE RECREATION SERVICES I<'lJND 
OJ;' THE DEJ>ARTI\IENT OJ<' PARKS AND 
RECREATION EXCLUSIVELY FOR RECREATIONAL 
ACTIVITIES AND TO AUTHORIZE THE 
DEP ARTI\IENT TO SOLICIT AND ACCEPT 
UONATlONS. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM: 

Section l. Section 77114 of Chapter 77 of 2lGCA is amended to read as 

follows: 

§77114. Public Recr·eation Services Fund. 

(a) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, there is hereby created, within 

the Department of Parks and Recreation. the •Public Recreation Services Fund\ 

\vhich shall be a fund separate and apart from the General Fund and from any 

and all funds ger1cr2tted 

through department fees, fines and assessments by the Department of Parks and 

I< e;~re:1tw1n sha!! Fund. The 

Director of the Department shall administer said funds independently from the 

General Fund, lvith a mini11111m requiren1er1t for 

expenditure of any ftmds within the authorized guidelines. 

\_J-"'i 



Expenditures of the Public Recreation Services Fund shall be restricted to 

expenditures in the following areas, and for the following purposes: 

( I) the maintenance, upgrade and upkeep of all parks and sports/recreational 

facilities within the jurisdiction of the Department; 

(2) the purchase of supplies, materials and equipment to support the activities 

outlined in Subsection (tj ill above supra; and 

(3) the creation or continuance of existing community related programs and 

activities for the benefit of the island. 

(4) to pay for stipends for coaches/instructors of sports/recreational 

competitive activities exclusively under the jurisdiction of the Department of 

Parks and Recreation. 

Funds from the Public Recreation Services Fund shall not be expended for 

personnel services, but used solely for operations as highlighted above. +he 

expenditure of all funds in the Public Recreation Services Fund shall be subject 

to legislative appropriation. Beginning in fiscal year 2015, all revenues of the 

Public Recreation Services Fund arc continuallv appropriated to Department of 

Parks and Recreation and shall remain in the fund until the Commission 

authorizes its expenditure consistent with this Section. Department of Parks and 

Recreation The Direetor of the Department of Parks and Recreation shall 

provide a monthly financial report on the funds generated each month, within 

ten (I 0) twenty (20) days following the preceding month. 

(b) The establishment of the Public Recreation Services Fund shall replace all 

funds previously identified in Chapter 77 of Title 21, Guam Code Annotated, 

including the 'Parks Fund', 'Parks and Recreation Revolving Fund', and the 

'Recreation Revolving Fund', with said funds to be closed immediately. The 

balances of all the funds following reconciliation of the respective accounts 



shall be included in a written report to be provided to the Speaker of I 

liheslaturan Guahan, no later than ten (10) days after such transaction. 

(c) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the Parks and Recreation 

Services Fund is exempt any transfer authoritv unless expresslv authorized by I 

Liheslatura. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the Parks and 

Recreation Services Fund shall not be comingled with any other funds of the 

Government of Guam and shall not be used for any other purposes other than 

those authorized by tbis Chapter. 

Section 2. Section 77116 of Chapter 77 of 21 GCA 1s amended to read as 

follows: 

§77116. Same: Donations: Prtn•iso Solicitation and acceptance. 

}..foney or the proceeds of any property donated, granted or bequeathed 

generally fur the benefit of the Guam Territorial Park System shall be deposited 

in the Parks Fund; provided, hov,·ever, that money or property donated, granted 

or bequeathed fur specific purposes, concerning the System or any part thereof 

shall be held in trust by the Director, and may be used for such purposes only 

upon authorization by' the Legislature. The Department is authorized to solicit 

for donations of monev, supplies, equipment and services that are consistent 

with the mission of the Department. Such donations has be used in a manner 

consistent with the purposes for which they were solicited. The Department is 

authorized to accept donations of monev, supplies, equipment and services that 

are consistent with the mission of the Department. Such donations has be used 

in a manner consistent with the purposes for which they were donated. Absent 

any expressed intentions bv a donor, the Department shall use such donations 

consistent \vith the policies of the Con11nission. 




